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To: 

Cc: 
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Classification: S~e~~Y!!YK!!~~L YO USA, PV~Y 

Classified BY:b ~ 
Derived From:CG 6.0ated 20050521 
Declassi On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG dated 

from:,---I __________ ----" 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:05 PM 
To 
Cc: 

I 
Su )]ed: RE: Two questions about NROL-76 --- ~ECRET//TI<f/REL TO USA, AtE',' 

assificat : SECRE~//~K//REL ~O USA, FVEY 

By:1 
~~~------=~ 

From: NCG 6.0 20050521 
On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG 2005 
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Subject: RE: Two questions about NROL-76 -- SECRETjfTl<lIREL TO USA, ATEY 

Classification. OECRE~!!~K!!REL ~O UOA, FVEY 

Classified By: I 

From: N~CG=-~6-.~0-d~ated 20050521 
Declassi On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG dated 

From:,---I --c--------c--__ - ___ ---

~t: Monda~, A~ril 24, 2017 3:58 PM 

~jlect: RE: 1 wo questions about NRO[ -76 --- 5"CI '" 1 H 1 1<//1 '''" 1 II gSA, .V .. 
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Classified By:1 
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Declassi On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG dated 
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From ,---I __ -------------" 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 20173:56 PM 

~bJecE: I wo questions about NROL -76 --- SELRE I Ii I K}] REt I a USA, FV E , 
Importance: High 

Classification: 5~C~~Y!!YK!/K~L ~O USA, FVBY 

Classified By: I I 
From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 

On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG dated 

Hil'---_____ Iand I have a couple of questions about NROL-76. 

(b)(3) 

1) At what time after liftoff can SpaceX (and then NRO public affairs) declare a "successful launch" of NROL-76? This will 

be the time when we issue press releases. The standard practice for ULA launches has been to choose a time that 

appears random or arbitrary, but is after payload separation. The OSL mission director usually approves the proposed 

time. (This is because OSL does not consider launch a success unless the payload reaches its orbit.) However, NROL-76 

is different, being a commercial launch, with delivery on orbit, so I don't know that OSL would determine or approve the 

time. 

2) DNRO approved the NRO's NROL-76 logo (the design showing Lewis & Clark). Is there an understanding that the 

logo/patch design would NOT be used in public and media communications? I know it was determined that it would not 

be used on the payload fairing. I also know that coins, patches, shirts, etc., have been made and are available to the 

workforce to buy and use. I want to make sure the PA team knows whether we can include the patch design on social 

media or in our press release, which we have done in the recent past for other launches. 

If the answer is to not release the logo, we foresee that the media will ask and speculate about the 

reasons. We can also expect a FOIA request for it. 

Thanks and regards, 
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